Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 4:54 PM

To: ‘Ben J. Arguijo’

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Sampling notification - Mesa Verde 8 Federal 2 CTB Water Transfer Line

No sweat! Glad | could help.
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Sampling notification - Mesa Verde 8 Federal 2 CTB Water Transfer Line

Great! Thanks for the quick response.

Ben

Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity Qilfield Services & Rentals, LLC
P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241

(575)390-7208
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 4:42 PM Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> wrote:

Ben,

The NMOCD tracking number for this event is 1RP-5476.

Thanks,



Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Sampling notification - Mesa Verde 8 Federal 2 CTB Water Transfer Line

Dylan,

Per our conversation a few minutes ago, attached please find an initial C-141 for the release described below.

Thank you for your time.

Respectfully,

Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo
Environmental Project Manager

Trinity Qilfield Services & Rentals, LLC



P.O. Box 2587
Hobbs, NM 88241
(575)390-7208

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com

On Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 4:50 PM Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com> wrote:

To Whom It May Concern:

Trinity Oilfield Services will be conducting a final sampling event at the OXY release site known as the Mesa Verde 8
Federal 2 CTB Water Transfer Line on Monday, 4/8/2019.

The release is located in Unit Letter "L" (NW/SW), Sec. 6, T 24S, R 32E, in Lea County. The GPS coordinates of the site
are 32.24580,-103.72240.

A 1RP number has not been assigned to the release as of yet. It occured on 3/2/2019 when a third-party trackhoe
struck a 3-inch poly water transfer line from the Mesa Verde 8 Federal 2 CTB to the Sundance 1 Federal 3 CTB.
Approximately 15 barrels of produced water were released.

The release has been fully delineated and excavated. We are currently in the process of hauling all excavated soil to
Lea Land for disposal.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,

Ben J. Arguijo



Ben J. Arguijo

Environmental Project Manager
Trinity QOilfield Services & Rentals, LLC
P.O. Box 2587

Hobbs, NM 88241

(575)390-7208

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com




